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Docket No. 40-9027

June 9, 1994

Nuclear Regulatory Commissio:n

Mr. Chad Glenn

Decommissioning and Regulatory Issues Branch
wWashington, DC  20555-0001

RE: REVERE DECOMMISSIONING ACTIVITIES

Dear Mr. Glenn:

The following information is being reported to you in an
effort to continue to keep the Commission abreast of the
D&D activities at the Revere location.

In our last letter, it was reported that the Site
Characterization Report, baring unforeseen difficulties,
would be in your possession about May 1. Needless to
say, there were some problems with the finalization of
that report which had delayed the publication. This
report 1s enclcsed for your review.

While this report does a fine job in assessing the ground
level contamination, it 1is notably deficient 1in
addressing the depth of contamination in the soil. This
two dimensional approach to the site characterization is
insufficient for development of a complete D&D Plan or
accurate cost estimates for the implementation of the
Plan.

In order to successfully develop the required D&D Plan,
Cabot has received a proposal from a consultant for the
subsurface study which will determine the depth of the
contamination. This task will be accomplished by a
excavating a series of trenches and boreholes at the five
(5) site location where surface contamination has been
characterized. Once this work 1is complete, the
decommissioning cost estimate and the D&D Plan will be
developed.
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Upon receipt and acceptance of the cost estimate and D&D
Plan by Cabot, these documents will be forwarded to the
NRC for review. After acceptance and approval by the
NRC, Cabot will implement the D&D Plan for the Revere
location.

Should you have any questions, or require additional
information, please contact me at your convenience.

Yours truly,
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Anthony T Campzée&ll
Manager, Environmental Affairs
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